
FINANCE COMMITTEE 4:30 P.M.       CITY COUNCIL MEETING 5:30 P.M.  
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
  Tentative AGENDA  

Monday, February 28, 2022  
Page 1  

INVOCATION                               
PLEDGE 
 
OPENING OF MEETING 
Roll Call 
Mayor’s Statement  
Public Comments  
 
REPORT   
Farmer’s Market Financial Report  
 
INFORMATION 
Draft Minutes from P&Z, February 21, 2022  
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
Administrator Report 
 
RESIGNATIONS  
Mark Bond-Board of Adjustments  
Rhonda Thompson-Planning and Zoning  
 
APPOINTMENT 
Appoint-Clyde Thornbrugh for Board of Adjustments (Completing Mark Bond’s term May 2025)  
Appoint-Kelly Braeckel to Planning and Zoning (completing Rhonda Thompson term May 2024)  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Council Minutes-February 14, 2022      2. P& Z Minutes January 17, 2021  
3. Sales/Use Tax       4. Treasurer’s Report     
             
 ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
Council Bill No. 22-002 Rezone from I-3 to R-1 (Joe Beard-401 E. 2nd)      (2nd)   
Council Bill No. 22-003 Vacating a portion of alley between 2nd Street and 1st Street   (2nd) 
Council Bill No. 22-004 Rezone from C-2 to R-1, 217 1/2 W. Daugherty-single family home portion only  (1st)  
       
MOTIONS 
Parks-Purchase Fencing from Sutherlands to build new soccer field at the old rodeo grounds (Motion to  
approve and vote)  
PD-Allow the PD to apply for grant funding from MoDot (Motion to approve and vote)   
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
1. Financial Oversight   

 A. Statement of Accounts, February 28, 2022 Action & Authorization 
2. Committee of the Whole  
  Next Council Meeting March 14, 2022     
 
ADJOURN 



Webb City Farmers Market 2021
You helped make this possible!

$783,0296,833 Kids Meals 
served

WCFM
Vendor
sales

$22,433Double Up
Food Bucks
redeemed

$8,064
Food vouchers

redeemed through
our privately
funded WIC

program

$1,338
In food tokens

provided to low-
income students

through our
collaboration with
MSSU Lion Co-op

Pantry

$25,261Snap 
sales

3,500
Volunteer hours
from vendors,

employees, and
community
members

32 Kid's Gardening
Club

Presentations
and activities

Statewide Impact
Partnered with Extension and the Department of Agriculture to train

hundreds of farmers to be more successful.



 

WHAT'S UP FOR 2022

January & February sales have been strong. Our
vendors are on track for another good year!
 We are launching our G.R.O.W. Fundraising
Campaign.
 2022 is our 7th year serving as a site for the Kid's
Summer Food Service Program.
We're partnering with Lincoln University and the
University of Missouri to establish a Fruit Growing
Education Site and a Video Training Program for
our farmers, to increase the availability of locally
produced fruit & vegetables.
 We will partner again this year with Jasper County
Master Gardeners to offer garden related courses
to adults and activities to children.
 And, again with the University of Missouri and our
local chefs to teach adults how to use seasonal
produce.
And so much more...

WEBB CITY FARMERS MARKET

WE GROW FOOD | WE GROW FARMERS
WE GROW COMMUNITY



Webb City Farmers Market
Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2021

Assets
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash - Operations $ 51,846

Other Current Assets
Accounts Receivable - Kitchen Rent 383
EBT Match Receivable 1,077
        Total current assets 53,306

Property and Equipment 4,433

        Total assets $ 57,739

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities

Accrued Payables $ 1,030
Deposits - Kitchen 1,400
Grants Received in Advance 0
Tokens Outstanding 20,673
WIC Donations Available 646
        Total Current Liabilities 23,749

        Total Liabilities 23,749

Net Assets
Fund Balance 33,990

33,990

        Total Net Assets 33,990

        Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 57,739



Webb City Farmers Market
 Statement of Activities and Fund Balance

For the Year Ending 
 December 31, 2021

Revenue

City of Webb City Contract 20,000
Cooking for a Cause Net Revenue 0
Donations 8,265
Food Sales 6,553
Grant Revenue 41,289
Kids' Meals Revenue 33,158
Kitchen Rent 15,701
Merchandise Sales 1,050
Miscellaneous Income 486
Vendor Fees 30,320
WIC Donations $ 8,085

Total Revenue 164,907

Operating Expenses 
Advertising & Promotions 0
Cooking for a Cause Net Expense 1,820
Credit Card Processing Fees 3,551
Food Costs 6,310
Grant Expenses 46,780
Kids Meal Non-Payroll Expenses 16,186
Insurance Expense 111
Kitchen Expense 17,558
Office Expense 1,711
Merchandise Cost 649
Music 7,574
Other Expenses 4,508
Payroll expense 51,330
Repairs and Maintenance 2,038
Supplies 764
Taxes 36
WIC Program Funds Used 8,085

Total  Expenses 169,011

Total Revenue Over Expenses -4,104

Net increase in Fund Balance -4,104

Fund Balance, Beginning of Period 38,094

Fund Balance, End of Period $ 33,990



 2022 ANNUAL BUDGET
WEBB CITY FARMERS MARKET

2019

ACTUAL

2020

ACTUAL

2021

PROJECTED

2022

APPROVED 12/21

MARKET REVENUE

VENDORS      26,958.35      26,028.08      28,455.93          44,675.00 

CITY SUBSIDY      20,800.00      21,600.00      20,800.00          20,800.00 

MUSIC        1,800.00                   -                     -              7,000.00 

COOKING FOR A CAUSE      17,242.25      10,098.53        7,256.65          11,900.00 

KITCHEN      16,425.28      12,468.25      14,033.87          17,633.00 

KIDS MEALS      19,814.89      61,607.68      33,157.75          33,157.75 

MERCHANDISE        1,668.88        2,348.17        7,019.18            7,555.00 

GENERAL        2,589.19        9,755.40        6,752.68            4,000.00 

FUNDRAISING

TOTAL INCOME 107,298.84   143,906.11   117,476.06   146,720.75      

MARKET EXPENSES
PAYROLL 25,612.65     29,748.30     35,244.71     44,817.39        

MUSIC 6,145.00       3,849.00       5,890.00       5,900.00          

COOKING FOR A CAUSE 17,539.73     10,478.98     8,958.90       10,700.00        

KITCHEN 14,222.50     21,970.52     17,686.68     20,190.00        

KIDS MEALS 19,870.86     57,495.18     32,425.05     33,157.75        

MERCHANDISE 1,648.91       910.56          4,814.94       5,250.00          

GENERAL EXPENSE 5,253.98       9,935.03       9,744.04       12,695.00        

TOTAL EXPENSES 90,293.63     134,387.57   114,764.32   132,710.14      

NET INCOME 17,005.21     9,518.54       2,711.74       14,010.61        

VENDOR SALES

TOTAL SALES 659,713.00 669,859.00 783,029.00

KEY INITIATIVES FOR 2022

The following increases in fundraising and vendor fees are included in the overall budget.

G.R.O.W. Fundraising 9,800.00

Increase vendor fees 16,220.00



 

 

Planning and Zoning  
Meeting Minutes 
February 21, 2022  

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission met on Monday, February 21,  2022 
at 5:45 pm in Council Chambers located at 200 South Main, Webb City, 
Missouri. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
The following members answered roll call: 
 
 
Mike Moore 
Melissa Annis 
Clarence Greeno 
Chris Taylor 
Rick Utter & Ryan Evitts absent. 
 
Also present were: 
Staff:  Tina Knight (Permits Clerk) Troy Salchow (City Attorney), and Carl 
Francis (City Administrator). 
 



 

MINUTE APPROVAL:  Committee Chair, Rick Utter being absent, city 
manager Carl Francis called the meeting to order. He entertained a 
motion to approve meeting minutes, January 17, 2022. Mike Moore made 
motion to approve minutes as written. Melissa Annis seconded. All were 
in favor, motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
Mr. Francis opened the public hearing to consider a request to rezone 
from C-2 (Commercial) to R-1 (Residential), property located at 217 ½ 
West Daugherty.  The rezone request was made by Neil Vanlue.  Mr. 
Vanlue spoke in favor.  No one was present in the gallery to speak for or 
against the rezone request.  Mr. Utter called for a motion.  Ryan Evitts 
motioned to approve the request to rezone from C-2 to R-1.  Melissa 
Annis seconded.  All were in favor, and none opposed.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING #2: 
Mr. Utter opened the second public hearing to consider a request to 
vacate a partial alleyway and utility easement to allow consolidation of 
lots on each side of the alley owned by petitioner Joe Beard, so he could 
begin construction of single-family houses.  Mr.  Beard spoke in favor.  No 
one spoke against.  Melissa asked Mr. Kreighbaum if any objections had 
been received by the city during the posting period.  Mr. Kreighbaum said 
there had been only one concerned individual who mistakenly thought it 
was a different alley.  Carl Francis said there are no City utilities in the 
alley easement, and the alley has never been developed, so the city 
would be vacating sewer and water easements, but not public utilities if 
there are any.  Melissa Annis made motion to vacate the alleyway.  Ryan 
Evitts seconded.  All were in favor, and none opposed.  Motion passed. 



 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Mr. Utter asked if there was any other business to consider at this 
meeting.  No one had any other business to introduce. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
Mr. Francis adjourned the meeting at 6:26 pm.  
 
 
 
_____________________________                   ________________________ 
     Chairman Planning and Zoning                                              Date 
 



 
 
 
Administrator’s Report 02/28/22 
 
 
Public Works has been working with the Department of Natural Resources to complete both the 
“Stormwater Annual Report MS-4” for Calendar year 2021 and make application for the next 
5 year Missouri Stormwater (MS-4) report and requirements. This report process assures that we 
remain in compliance with our permit issued under the Small Municipal Separate Storm Water 
regulations. A full report can be obtained for those interested in the office of the City Clerk.  
 
The Parks Department will be holding the annual Easter Egg Hunt in King Jack Park on 
April 9th, 1-3pm. Age groups will be up to 4 years of age starts at 1pm, 4-6 years of age start at 
1:30 and then 7 and older begins at 2pm. Children who require special assistance will begin at 
2:30pm.  
 
Planning and Zoning, at their 2/21/2022 meeting, approved unanimously the rezone of  
217 ½ W. Daugherty former home of Bruce Benson to R-1 from the current C-2 Commercial 
designation. This request will be presented to council on Monday. This does not include the 
commercial properties along Main and Liberty, only the residence structure and north lawn.  
 
City staff met with MODOT regarding recent requests for entrances on Madison. MODOT has 
implemented some distance requirements recently and that has made development much more 
difficult along the Madison Street commercial area. We will be working towards implementing a 
shared driveway and entrance requirement as we move forward on any new developments.  
 
The Parks department reports that 340 boys and girls have signed up to participate in our 
soccer program this spring at King Jack Park. The season March 15th, weather permitting. We 
hope to have the new lighting and fence on the new soccer field (old rodeo grounds) available for 
play this season.  
 
Sleet and snow moved into the area on Wednesday forcing us to declare a weather 
emergency at noon on Wednesday and sending all non-essential personnel home. We remained 
closed on Thursday as the wintry mix continued and ice was forming on the roads again. A few 
staff came in to handle the agenda and some necessary duties.  
 
The new Stadium View Park playground was delivered to Public Works this week and plans 
are to have the contractor install the equipment as weather permits. Weather has delayed the 
start of installing the equipment but will resume at first opportunity. 
 
 

 

 
City of Webb City * PO Box 30 * 200 Main Street* Webb City, Missouri64870 
   

Office of Administration 417-673-4651 Fax – 417-673-6264 



Previous Meetings 
 
 
Park staff will be placing behind the Praying Hands a new ADA compliant picnic table 
donated by George and Nancy Spaeth. Should be installed prior to the next meeting 
 
Dates to remember upcoming; 
 
April 1st and 2nd   Spring Shop Hop from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. that Friday and then 9a.m. to 3 
p.m. on Saturday. 
 
April 8th  Annual Easter Egg Hunt @ King Jack Park starting at 1 p.m. 
 
May 5th -7th  Citywide Garage Sale Weekend 
 
May 19th-22nd  Citywide Spring Clean up. 
 
July 8th – 9th   14th Annual Route 66 Cruise-A-Palooza @ King Jack Park 
 
November 5th  Start of the 2022 Polar Bear Express Ticket Sales. 
 
Sponsorships will be available for business sponsors of the Polar Bear Express for the 
available 11 nights the Trolley will operate. Levels will be from $500 to $1,000 and those 
interested are asked to contact Bryan Waggoner or Erin Turner at 417-673-3700 or 417-673-
1154 
 
The new roof was completed on the Farmers Market Kitchen. That should complete all 
required repairs that had been requested. 
 
Community Development Coordinator Erin Turner has been promoted to the position of 
Community Development Director and will now be responsible for additional duties within the 
Parks Department and other activities here in Webb City. One of her additional duties will be to 
work with the Parks Department to enhance all the festivals and activities to be held in the Parks 
next year along with operation and management of the sport programs concession stands. Bryan 
Waggoner will be promoted to Parks Director upon Tom Reeder retiring in May. Together they 
will assume the duties currently held by the Sporting Coordinator thus eliminating that position.  
 
Work has continued on the city owned property located on Broadway and Daugherty 
within the Centennial Retail Park. Signs have been placed along East Street and off of Daugherty 
and Broadway advertising the commercial property available.  
 
City Staff have been working on a plan to advertise the Centennial Retail Park and the 
available retail opportunities within the district. We plan to present a plan at the next Centennial 
Transportation District Board meeting and possibly use the TDD proceeds and rent a billboard 
along MO249 and maybe Interstate 49 southbound.  
 



Another great year of the Polar Bear Express has come and gone. This would not be possible 
without the support of the entire community. Special thanks to those who come out and support 
the event almost every minute it is running. The Southwest Railroad Association and city staff 
along with numerous volunteers make Webb City a very special place to enjoy the holidays!  
 
Waste Water crews, in addition to still producing composted soil amendments, have been busy 
working on a pipe that has been located near the area of 171 and Madison. This main sized pipe 
is the old transmission line that we had no knowledge of it still being there. There is a main 
line running in a lateral position to it so we can only assume someone did not remove when 
replacing the pipe. It was located due to the amount of inflow water that was found in the main 
pipe. Crews will be determining if there are any services still existing within the line and if it can 
be abandoned.  
 
City staff have met with Olsson Engineering in a meeting to plan the upcoming storm water 
study. Focus will be on possible retention and detention along the west side of the city to try and 
relieve some water issues within the low lying areas north of 171.  
 
We would like to thank everyone who came out for the Ribbon Cutting at the new Sleep Inn. 
The owner wished that I express his thanks also for such a strong community showing of 
support. We now have plans and drawings for the next major project which is the new 
restaurant to sit directly to the north of the new hotel.  
 
The new transmission lines are being installed north of Aylor by Liberty Electric and we have 
placed an order to install street lights upon their completion. We also have requested a couple 
new street lights along Pennsylvania near the lakes to help with that area at night. 
  
Waste Water staff participated in a meeting with the Habitat Management team consisting 
of trustees from DNR, US Fish and Wildlife and Missouri Department of Conservation. The 
discussion focused on compost production for next year that will be needed to support the 
Cardinal Valley Habitat Project. Other topics included long term sustainability regarding future 
personnel and funding. The current agreement for compost production should carry us through 
the FY21/22 year.  
 
City Hall staff have been working to update and maintain the Centennial Retail and 
Industrial District properties in anticipation of the upcoming yearly board meeting. This is no 
easy task. (I am sure Kim will agree) There have been several properties added and removed 
during the flurry of activity last year regarding the sale of properties. Each property must have a 
proxy and petition signed then recorded with the county recorder prior to being added to the 
Transportation Development District.  
 
Carl Francis 
City Administrator 
 



February 22, 2022 
 
To:  Carl Francis 
        City of Webb City, MO 
 
Re:  Board of Adjustments 
 
Carl, 
 
Due to changes in my job which are requiring me to be out of town a lot, I am resigning my position on 
the Board of Adjustments.  Thank you for the opportunity to serve the City.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mark L.  Bond 





CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, February 14, 2022 

Page 1  

 
INVOCATION  Councilman Jerry Fisher gave the invocation       
 
PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
COUNCIL MEETING The City Council of Webb City, Missouri met in regular session Monday, February 

14, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale presided.  
 
ROLL CALL The following members answered roll call: Andy Queen, Gina Monson, Jonathan 

Shull, Debbie Darby, and Jerry Fisher. Absent: Ray Edwards, Jim Dawson, and Alisa 
Barroeta. There being five members present, and five members representing a 
quorum. Mayor Lynn Ragsdale declared this session of council officially opened.  
Also present were: City Administrator Carl Francis, City Attorney Troy Salchow, 
City Clerk Kimberley DeMoss, Finance Director Tracy Craig,  Fire Chief Andy 
Roughton, Police Chief Don Melton, Waste Water Director William Runkle, 
Economic Development Coordinator Erin Turner, and Parks Director Tom Reeder 
and future Parks Director Brian Waggoner. Absent:  Street & Water Director Rick 
Roth.    

 
MAYOR’S STATEMENT   None  
   
VISITOR None   
  
INFORMATION  The draft Planning and Zoning minutes for January 19, 2022 was available for 

review.  
 
ADMINISTRATOR Administrators Report for February 14, 2022 was available for the Council to 

review.  
  

Mayor Ragsdale thanked the public works department for preparing the roads 
before the snow storm and making them drivable on February 3, 2022. 

      
CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Lynn Ragsdale entertained a motion to accept the Consent Agenda items 

for February 14, 2022. Councilman Queen moved to approve the consent agenda 
items for February 14, 2022. Councilwoman Darby seconded.  The motion carried 
with five yes votes.     

 
1. Council Minutes-January 24, 2021       2. P&Z Minutes November 15, 2021  
3. Park Board Minutes-Jan. 12, 2022       4. PD Reports 
         
  
  
 



CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, February 14, 2022 

Page 2  

 
 
COUNCIL BILL An Ordinance amending the zoning map for the City of Webb City, Missouri, by  
NO 22-002 reclassifying certain areas within the City limits from I-3 Industrial District to R-1 

Residential District (location of property known as 401 E. 2nd Street-Joe Beard)  
Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-002 for the first reading. First 
reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilman Queen seconded. The motion carried with five yes votes.  

   
COUNCIL BILL  An Ordinance vacating approximately 118 feet of an alleyway East of Hall Street  
NO. 22-003     located North of 2nd Street and South of 1st Street in Webb City, Missouri.  

Councilman Fisher presented Council Bill No. 22-003 for the first reading. First 
reading completed. Councilman Fisher moved to accept the first reading. 
Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with five yes votes.  

 
MOTIONS  Habitat-Enter into an agreement with Smithley Environmental for grinding of 

material for composting   
 Councilman Shull made a motion to allow the Mayor to enter into an agreement 

with Smithley Environmental for grinding of material for composting at cost, and 
not to exceed $40,000.00. Councilwoman Darby seconded. The motion carried 
with five yes votes.    

  
 PD-Accept the LEST Grant award and purchase equipment  
 Councilman Shull made a motion for the PD to accept the award from the Jasper 

County Law Enforcement Sales Tax Grant (LEST) in the amount of $25,904.00 to 
purchase equipment to outfit the two new SUV’s and half the costs for new ballistic 
vest for sixteen officers. Councilwoman Monson seconded. The motion carried with 
five yes votes.  

 
 PD-Purchase nine computer tablets using MoDot Grant funds  
 Councilwoman Darby made a motion to allow the PD to purchase nine computer 

tablets from Best Buy using MoDot grant funds. Councilman Shull seconded. The 
motion carried with five yes votes.  

 
 PD-Accept a hiring grant from the Department of Justice to hire Police Officers  
 Councilman Queen made a motion to allow the PD to accept a hiring grant from the 

Department of Justice Community Oriented Policing Services (DOJ-COPS) to hire 
three new full time police patrol officers. Councilman Shull seconded. The motion 
carried with five yes votes.  

 
 
  

 



 
CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 
Monday, February 14, 2022 

Page 3  

 
FINANCIAL Councilwoman Monson moved to accept the Statement of Accounts dated  
OVERSIGHT February 14, 2022. Councilman Queen seconded.  The motion carried with five yes 

votes.  
 Statement of Accounts is as follows: 

City Electronically    413-428     449,281.99 
City Electronically Prime Pay   100019-100020             282.39 
City Fund     36450-36606                   133,169.73  

 Habitat Electronically   141-142             757.90 
Habitat Fund     804-807          9,662.49 

 Debt Fund     135-136      389,115.00  
Water Meter Fund    5947           5,225.00 
Grand Total                    $987,494.50      

 
 
COMMITTEE OF  Mayor Lynn Ragsdale set the next Council Meeting for Monday, February 28,  
THE WHOLE                          2022 at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers.    
 
ADJOURN                        Mayor Lynn Ragsdale adjourn the council meeting at 5:48 p.m.    
                                                    

 
    
 
      ____________________________________ 

      Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer         
 
 
 
Attest:        
__________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk    









Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 158,555.80 158,555.80 167,924.53 167,924.53 9,368.73 9,368.73 5.91% 5.91%

December 173,414.51 331,970.31 193,298.20 361,222.73 19,883.69 29,252.42 11.47% 8.81%

January 191,383.06 523,353.37 196,449.02 557,671.75 5,065.96 34,318.38 2.65% 6.56%

February 177,564.25 700,917.62 198,301.78 755,973.53 20,737.53 55,055.91 11.68% 7.85%

March 190,039.72 890,957.34

April 177,528.19 1,068,485.53

May 194,437.57 1,262,923.10

June 181,140.47 1,444,063.57

July 223,703.55 1,667,767.12

August 163,537.61 1,831,304.73

September 213,026.41 2,044,331.14

October 166,493.87 2,210,825.01

2,210,825.01 2,210,825.01
755,973.53 755,973.53

BUDGET 2,210,824

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

General  (1 cent)

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 -2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 38,961.43 38,961.43 40,471.44 40,471.44 1,510.01 1,510.01 3.88% 3.88%

December 37,256.16 76,217.59 44,464.31 84,935.75 7,208.15 8,718.16 19.35% 11.44%

January 28,635.43 104,853.02 48,555.32 133,491.07 19,919.89 28,638.05 69.56% 27.31%

February 53,398.33 158,251.35 67,510.78 201,001.85 14,112.45 42,750.50 26.43% 27.01%

March 35,786.48 194,037.83

April 41,044.30 235,082.13

May 33,251.40 268,333.53

June 34,218.08 302,551.61

July 30,896.15 333,447.76

August 69,419.45 402,867.21

September 47,953.81 450,821.02

October 54,200.98 505,022.00

505,022.00 505,022.00
201,001.85 201,001.85

BUDGET 505,021

Totals

Use Tax Information
Webb City, Missouri

0.250 cent

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 - 2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 77,366.25 77,366.25 83,959.41 83,959.41 6,593.16 6,593.16 8.52% 8.52%

December 85,661.16 163,027.41 90,170.83 174,130.24 4,509.67 11,102.83 5.26% 6.81%

January 85,440.36 248,467.77 92,814.73 266,944.97 7,374.37 18,477.20 8.63% 7.44%

February 85,115.99 333,583.76 96,882.10 363,827.07 11,766.11 30,243.31 13.82% 9.07%

March 89,867.17 423,450.93
April 77,605.13 501,056.06
May 96,762.87 597,818.93
June 89,966.71 687,785.64
July 101,906.70 789,692.34

August 80,749.60 870,441.94

September 99,864.36 970,306.30

October 79,852.92 1,050,159.22

1,050,159.22 1,050,159.22
363,827.07 363,827.07

BUDGET 1,050,158

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Transportation (1/2 cent)

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 - 2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 77,366.27 77,366.27 83,959.39 83,959.39 6,593.12 6,593.12 8.52% 8.52%

December 85,661.19 163,027.46 90,170.84 174,130.23 4,509.65 11,102.77 5.26% 6.81%

January 85,440.37 248,467.83 92,814.73 266,944.96 7,374.36 18,477.13 8.63% 7.44%

February 85,115.87 333,583.70 96,882.04 363,827.00 11,766.17 30,243.30 13.82% 9.07%

March 89,867.19 423,450.89

April 77,605.09 501,055.98

May 96,762.88 597,818.86

June 89,966.70 687,785.56

July 101,906.72 789,692.28

August 80,749.65 870,441.93

September 99,864.33 970,306.26

October 79,852.92 1,050,159.18

1,050,159.18 1,050,159.18
363,827.00 363,827.00

BUDGET 1,050,158

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information
Storm/Park (1/2  cent)

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 - 2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 19,341.54 19,341.54 20,989.91 20,989.91 1,648.37 1,648.37 8.52% 8.52%

December 21,415.29 40,756.83 22,542.72 43,532.63 1,127.43 2,775.80 5.26% 6.81%

January 21,360.01 62,116.84 23,203.71 66,736.34 1,843.70 4,619.50 8.63% 7.44%

February 21,278.92 83,395.76 24,220.37 90,956.71 2,941.45 7,560.95 13.82% 9.07%

March 22,466.75 105,862.51

April 19,401.29 125,263.80

May 24,190.72 149,454.52

June 22,491.88 171,946.40

July 25,476.58 197,422.98

August 20,187.25 217,610.23

September 24,966.29 242,576.52

October 19,963.16 262,539.68

262,539.68 262,539.68
90,956.71 90,956.71

BUDGET 262,576

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvement  (1/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 - 2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



Monthly YTD Monthly YTD Receipts Running Monthly YTD 
Receipts Receipts Receipts Receipts (+/-) Total %

November 58,024.53 58,024.53 62,969.45 62,969.45 4,944.92 4,944.92 8.52% 8.52%

December 64,245.92 122,270.45 67,628.10 130,597.55 3,382.18 8,327.10 5.26% 6.81%

January 64,080.02 186,350.47 69,610.97 200,208.52 5,530.95 13,858.05 8.63% 7.44%

February 63,837.09 250,187.56 72,656.95 272,865.47 8,819.86 22,677.91 13.82% 9.06%

March 67,400.27 317,587.83

April 58,203.89 375,791.72

May 72,572.19 448,363.91

June 67,475.09 515,839.00

July 76,430.06 592,269.06

August 60,562.12 652,831.18

September 74,898.54 727,729.72

October 59,889.55 787,619.27

787,619.27 787,619.27
272,865.47 272,865.47

BUDGET 784,802

Totals

Webb City, Missouri
Sales Tax Information

Capital Improvements (3/8 cent)

Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022
Fiscal Year   2020 - 2021 (Current Year) FY 2021 - 2022 as Compared to FY 2020 - 2021



CITY OF WEBB CITY Treasury Report Compiled by: Lisa Gipson
For  January 2022

Cash Balance General                                                                                                                                                                        Police Public Library Parks Storm/Park
Monthly Activities Fund Bond Evidence Works Fund Fund Fund

Fund Fund
Beginning Balance 1,390,275.99 25,138.22 38,971.45 428,172.85 11,591.69 124,013.24 174,144.39
Receipts 761,882.29 2,644.50 29.79 151,436.49 257,818.69 110,236.62 92,814.73
Disbursements 402,178.66 5,134.00 0.00 112,994.23 14,495.25 47,010.31 0.00
Ending Balance 1,749,979.62 22,648.72 39,001.24 466,615.11 254,915.13 187,239.55 266,959.12

Health Claims Habitat Debt Capital HUD Total
Fund Fund Fund Service Improvement Fund Governmental

Fund Funds
Beginning Balance (83,078.66) 47,416.05 29,560.99 104,962.03 852,101.30 14,820.84 3,158,090.38
Receipts 46,891.47 40,322.81 2,904.93 389,252.80 92,814.68 0.00 1,949,049.80
Disbursements 37,654.67 40,272.39 9,725.61 0.00 389,115.00 0.00 1,058,580.12
Ending Balance (73,841.86) 47,466.47 22,740.31 494,214.83 555,800.98 14,820.84 4,048,560.06

O&M Solid Water Meter Total Total Total 
Sewer Waste Fund Fund Enterprise ARPA All
Fund Fund Funds Funds Funds

Beginning Balance 2,147,940.45 175,898.69 1,356,483.09 421,333.85 4,101,656.08 1,224,353.81 8,484,100.27
Receipts 174,807.36 44,852.88 152,859.01 6,521.98 379,041.23 31.20 2,328,122.23
Disbursements 76,397.82 45,551.33 114,360.76 5,818.00 242,127.91 0.00 1,300,708.03
Ending Balance 2,246,349.99 175,200.24 1,394,981.34 422,037.83 4,238,569.40 1,224,385.01 9,511,514.47



COUNCIL BILL NO.  __22-002__               ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
FROM I-3 HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (JOE 
BEARD, 129 EAST POPLAR, CARTERVILLE, MISSOURI  64835). 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for 
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from I-3 Heavy Industrial District to R-1 
Residential District; to wit:   
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  401 East 2nd St., WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 64870 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  BEGINNING AT A POINT 207.00 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT NUMBERED 
SIXTEEN (16) IN McCORKLE AND AYLOR ADDITION TO WEBB CITY, THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECOND 
STREET, IF EXTENDED, 100.00 FEET, THENCE NORTH 125.00 FEET, THENCE WEST 100.00 FEET TO A POINT, SAID 
POINT BEING 212.34 FEET EAST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID ADDITION, THENCE SOUTH 125.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, ALL BEING LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, 
TOWNSHIP 28, RANGE 32, AND ALSO BEING A PART OF MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBERED 42 IN WEBB CITY, JASPER 
COUNTY, MISSOURI, EXCEPT ANY PART TAKEN OR DEEDED FOR ROAD PURPOSES.  
 
SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 
  
SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  
 
this    day of ______________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk 
 



COUNCIL BILL NO.  22-003______   ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING APPROXIMATELY 118 FEET OF AN ALLEYWAY EAST 
OF HALL STREET LOCATED NORTH OF 2ND STREET AND SOUTH OF 1ST STREET 
IN WEBB CITY, MISSOURI.  
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. Upon proper notice and public hearing before the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
and following recommendation of approval by said Commission, the City of Webb City, Missouri 
hereby vacates and discontinues the public use of approximately 118 feet of alleyway East of Hall 
Street running North and South located North of 2nd Street and South of 1st Street, all within the city 
limits of the City of Webb City, Missouri, being more particularly described below: 
 

Approximately 118 feet of alleyway located between the following parcels of real property:  
 

A tract of land beginning 98 feet of the Southeast corner of Lot Numbered Sixteen (16) in McCorkle and Aylor 
Addition, thence East on the North line of Second Street, if extended, 94 feet, thence North 117 feet; thence West 94 
feet to a point being 98 feet East of the East line of said Addition; thence South 117 feet to beginning, being part of 
the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 28, Range 32 and part of MISCELLANEOUS 
LOT 42 (M-42) in Webb City, Jasper County, Missouri.   
 
And  
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT 207.00 FEET EAST OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT NUMBERED SIXTEEN (16) IN 
McCORKLE AND AYLOR ADDITION TO WEBB CITY, THENCE EAST ON THE NORTH LINE OF SECOND STREET, IF 
EXTENDED, 100.00 FEET, THENCE NORTH 125.00 FEET, THENCE WEST 100.00 FEET TO A POINT, SAID POINT 
BEING 212.34 FEET EAST OF THE EAST LINE OF SAID ADDITION, THENCE SOUTH 125.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, ALL BEING LOCATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, 
TOWNSHIP 28, RANGE 32, AND ALSO BEING A PART OF MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBERED 42 IN WEBB CITY, 
JASPER COUNTY, MISSOURI, EXCEPT ANY PART TAKEN OR DEEDED FOR ROAD PURPOSES. 

    
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 
PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, THIS _____ DAY  
 
OF ______________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

LYNN RAGSDALE, MAYOR   
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
KIMBERLEY E. DEMOSS, CITY CLERK   
 



COUNCIL BILL NO.  22-004__________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, BY RECLASSIFYING CERTAIN AREAS WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS 
FROM C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1 RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
(NEIL VANLUE, P.O. BOX 288, WEBB CITY, MISSOURI  64870). 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. Notice of public hearing having been properly published and recommendation for 
reclassification having been given after review by the Webb City Planning and Zoning 
Commission, the Zoning Ordinance for City of Webb City, Missouri, is hereby amended by 
reclassifying the following described property from C-2 General Commercial District to R-1 
Residential District; to wit:   
 
LOCATION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:  217 ½ West Daugherty Street, WEBB CITY, MISSOURI 64870 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
AS PART OF MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBERED THIRTY-ONE (31) AND A PART OF MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBERED 
THIRTY-THREE (33) IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 28, RANGE 32, IN THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, JASPER COUNTY, 
MISSOURI, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SAID MISCELLANEOUS LOT THIRTY-ONE (31), THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES, 12 MINUTES, 23 SECONDS EAST 64.21 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES, 54 MINUTES, 26 SECONDS EAST 127.03 FEET TO 
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBER THIRTY-ONE (31), THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES, 09 
MINUTES, 20 SECONDS EAST 78.95 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID MISCELLANEOUS LOT NUMBER 
THIRTY-ONE (31), THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREES, 52 MINUTES, 23 SECONDS WEST 126.96 FEET, THENCE NORTH 88 
DEGREES, 12 MINUTES, 23 SECONDS WEST 79.03 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, EXCEPT ANY PART TAKEN OR 
DEEDED FOR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND BEING SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RIGHT-OF-WAYS, AND RESERVATIONS 
OF RECORD, CONTAINING 0.23 ACRES MORE OR LESS.   
 
SECTION 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to enter such reclassification 
upon the zoning map of the City of Webb City, Missouri. 
  
SECTION 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of passage. 
 

PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI,  
 
this    day of ______________________________, 2022. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer  
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk  
 



Council Report New Soccer Field 
Fencing 

City of Webb City 2-28-22

SUBJECT: New Soccer Field Fencing (old rodeo arena) 

BACKGROUND: The old rodeo arena is currently being renovated for use as our new Pre-K 

and Kindergarten lighted soccer fields. We will need to fence in the playing area for both player 

and spectator safety and also for facility security. We have solicited bids for the fencing project 

and received the following quotes: 

Home Depot: 900 Ft. l l.5GA x 48" Chain Link Fencing w/ posts & accessories $9022.63 

Lowe's: 900 Ft. 1 l .5GA x 48" Chain Link Fencing w/ posts & accessories $7451 .40 

Sutherlands: 900 Ft. l l .5GA x 48" Chain Link Fencing w/ posts & accessories $5752.96 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the bid from Sutherlands in the amount of$5752.96 

FISCAL IMPACT: The fencing is a budgeted item located within the Capital Projects Soccer 

Field Lights line item 04.41.49125. 

PREPARED BY 

��� 
Tom Reeder, Parks & Recreation Director 

SUBMITTED BY 

��� 
Tom Reeder, Parks & Recreation Director 













 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT: 

 

The police department is seeking the Council’s approval to apply for grant funding 

from the Missouri Department of Transportation – Highway Safety Division. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Over the past seventeen years the police department has received $502,388 in 

grants from the Division of Highway Safety for DWI Saturation Patrols (Wolfpacks), 

Hazardous Moving Violation Enforcement (HMV), and enforcement equipment. 

 

This year the police department is applying for funds to conduct DWI Wolfpacks, 

Speed Enforcement, and Hazardous Moving Violation (HMV) Enforcement, along with 

funds to purchase equipment to be used during these enforcement activities. The police 

department may be required to provide up to 50% matching funds. These matching funds 

would be included in the police department’s fiscal year 2021-22 budget. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 Allow the police department to apply for grant funding from the Missouri 

Department of Transportation by signing the Council Authorization form. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

NONE: until a grant award is made by MoDOT and then accepted by the Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared & Submitted By: Reviewed By: 

Donald E. Melton  Carl Francis 

Chief of Police City Administrator 

 

Reviewed By: Reviewed By: 

Kim DeMoss Tracy Craig 

City Clerk City Financial Officer 

 
 

Council Report 
 

City of Webb City 

Grant Application 
Speed/HMV Enforcement, 

Wolfpacks & Equipment 

From MoDOT 

February 28, 2022 



 
 

CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION 
 

On      , 20  the Council of       

     held a meeting and discussed the City's participation 

in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

 

It is agreed by the Council that the City of          

will participate in Missouri's Highway Safety Program. 

 

It is further agreed by the Council that the Chief of Police will investigate the 

financial assistance available under the Missouri Highway Safety Program for 

Traffic Enforcement and report back to the Council his/her recommendations.  

When funding through the Highway Safety Division is no longer available, the 

local government entity agrees to make a dedicated attempt to continue support 

for this traffic safety effort. 

 
 

             

 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 
             
 Council Member     Council Member 
 
 

       
Mayor 

Highway Safety and Traffic Division 
P.O. Box 270 

Jefferson City, MO  65102 
1-800-800-2358 or 573-751-4161 

       Monday, February 28         the City of Webb City22

 Webb City 


	Agenda 2-28-2022 
	CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI
	CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Tentative AGENDA
	Monday, February 28, 2022
	Page 1
	INVOCATION
	PLEDGE
	OPENING OF MEETING
	Roll Call
	1. Council Minutes-February 14, 2022      2. P& Z Minutes January 17, 2021
	3. Sales/Use Tax       4. Treasurer’s Report
	ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	Council Bill No. 22-002 Rezone from I-3 to R-1 (Joe Beard-401 E. 2nd)      (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 22-003 Vacating a portion of alley between 2nd Street and 1st Street   (2nd)
	Council Bill No. 22-004 Rezone from C-2 to R-1, 217 1/2 W. Daugherty-single family home portion only  (1st)
	1. Financial Oversight
	2. Committee of the Whole

	Webb City Farmers Market 2022 Annual Report
	Draft P&Z Minutes Feb 21, 2022 (1)
	Administrator report 022822
	Mark Bond BOA resignation
	Rhonda Thompson resignation letter for P&Z 
	Council Minutes 2-28-2022
	Monday, February 14, 2022
	Page 1
	INVOCATION  Councilman Jerry Fisher gave the invocation
	PLEDGE TO FLAG The Council remained standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.
	Monday, February 14, 2022
	Page 2
	Monday, February 14, 2022
	Page 3


	PZ Minutes Jan 17 2022_
	2021 - 2022 Sales Tax1
	GENERAL
	USE
	TRANSPORTATION
	STORM-PARK
	CAP IMP 0.125
	CAP IMP 0.375

	TR - JAN 22
	Dec 2021

	Council Bill No. 22-002 Rezone from I-3 to R-1 (401 E. 2nd) Joe Beard 2.8.22
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  __22-002__               ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	Council Bill No. 22-003 vacating a portion of alley btw 2nd St and 1st St (Joe Beard) 2.10.2022
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  22-003______   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	PASSED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEBB CITY, MISSOURI, this _____ day
	of ______________________________, 2022.
	Kimberley e. demoss, city clerk

	Council Bill No. 22-004 Rezone from C-2 to R-1 Neil VanLue (217 12 W Daugherty) 2.24.22
	COUNCIL BILL NO.  22-004__________   ORDINANCE NO.  __________
	Lynn Ragsdale, Mayor and Presiding Officer
	Kimberley E. DeMoss, City Clerk

	Soccer Fence
	2022-23 MoDOT council authorization

